UNION PACIFIC RAILRCGAD COMEPANY

Apcil 2, 198Y

450, Ly 4

#hr, L. L, Nelson

fieneral Chairman, UTU Cal

936 SE Ankeny Street, Snite 7
Portland, OR 97214

Dear Mr. Nelson:

This refers to our wmeeting winerein wao discussede GLhe usc
of applications on the Oregon Division,

CM8 Direcltor C. W. Dent, 7Jl1i advisced that there was
some confusicn when employes had more than one application on
file and wore assigned to a position as a result of one of their
applications. The confusion comes as a result of the question of
whether once assigned, are other applicationg =iill active?

In discussing this, we agreed ithat applications were
similar to bulletins and that emplcyes usually put in soeveral in
hopes of being assigned to the best availlable. Once assigned,
they do not expect to be assigned to another position shortly
thereafter.

Therefore, it was agrecd that once arn  employe is
assigned pursuant to an application, all other applications on
file shenld be deleted and employes must submit new applications
if they wish tc be considered for other assignments. Plecase
indicate your acceptance of this interpretation by signing below
and returning one copy to this office.
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Goneral Chairman, UTU C&T




